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Natarajan, Ranjana

From: Claudia Mufioz <cmunoz@grassrootsleadership.org>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Natarajan, Ranjana

Subject: Fwd: FW: ICE FOIA Request 2019-ICFO-23127

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sara Clark <sclark@scottdoug.com>

Date: Tue, Dec 11, 2018 at 10:39 AM

Subject: FW: ICE FOIA Request 2019-ICFO-23127

To: Barbara Hines (barbarahines@gmail.com) <barbarahines@gmail.com>

Cc: Claudia Mufioz (cmunoz(@grassrootsleadership.org) <cmunoz@grassrootsleadership.org>, Bethany Carson
(bethanyn.carson@gmail.com) <bethanyn.carson@gmail.com>, Jane Webre <jwebre@scottdoug.com>

See below. Fee waiver granted.

Sara

sbOLl

McCONNICO
Sara Wilder Clark
Scott Douglass McConnico LLP
303 Colorado Street, Suite 2400
Austin, Texas 78701
tel. (512) 495-6318
fax (512) 495-6399

www.ScottDoug.com
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From: ice-foia@dhs.gov [mailto:ice-foia@dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Sara Clark

Subject: ICE FOIA Request 2019-ICFO-23127

December 11, 2018

Sara Wilder Clark

Scott Douglass & McConnico LLP
303 Colorado Street, Suite 2400
Austin, TX 78701

RE: ICE FOIA Case Number 2019-ICFO-23127

Dear Ms. Wilder Clark:

This acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), dated
November 28, 2018, and to your request for a waiver of all assessable FOIA fees. Your request was received in this office on December 03, 2018.
Specifically, you requested Documents Concerning RFI/Solicitation No. 70CDCR18RAustin (see request for details).

Due to the increasing number of FOIA requests received by this office, we may encounter some delay in processing your request. Per Section 5.5(a)
of the DHS FOIA regulations, 6 C.F.R. Part 5, ICE processes FOIA requests according to their order of receipt. Although ICE’s goal is to respond
within 20 business days of receipt of your request, the FOIA does permit a 10- day extension of this time period. As your request seeks numerous
documents that will necessitate a thorough and wide-ranging search, ICE will invoke a 10-day extension for your request, as allowed by Title 5
U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B). If you care to narrow the scope of your request, please contact our office. We will make every effort to comply with your
request in a timely manner.

ICE evaluates fee waiver requests under the legal standard set forth above and the fee waiver policy guidance issued by the Department of Justice on
April 2, 1987, as incorporated into the Department of Homeland Security’s Freedom of Information Act regulations[1]. These regulations set forth
six factors to examine in determining whether the applicable legal standard for fee waiver has been met. I have considered the following factors in
my evaluation of your request for a fee waiver:

(1) Whether the subject of the requested records concerns “the operations or activities of the government”;
(2) Whether the disclosure is “likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities;

(3) Whether disclosure of the requested information will contribute to the understanding of the public at large, as opposed to the individual
understanding of the requestor or a narrow segment of interested persons;

(4) Whether the contribution to public understanding of government operations or activities will be "significant";
(5) Whether the requester has a commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure; and

(6) Whether the magnitude of any identified commercial interest to the requestor is sufficiently large in comparison with the public interest
in disclosure, that disclosure is primarily in the commercial interest of the requestor.
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Upon review of your request and a careful consideration of the factors listed above, I have determined to grant your request for a fee waiver.

ICE has queried the appropriate program offices within ICE for responsive records. If any responsive records are located, they will be
reviewed for determination of releasability. Please be assured that one of the processors in our office will respond to your request as
expeditiously as possible. We appreciate your patience as we proceed with your request.

Your request has been assigned reference number 2019-1CFO-23127. Please refer to this identifier in any future correspondence. To
check the status of an ICE FOIA/PA request, please visit http://www.dhs.gov/foia-status. Please note that to check the status of a
request, you must enter the 2019-ICFO-XXXXX tracking number. If you need any further assistance or would like to discuss any aspect of
your request, please contact the FOIA office. You may send an e-mail to ice-foia@ice.dhs.gov, call toll free (866) 633-1182, or you may
contact our FOIA Public Liaison, Fernando Pineiro, in the same manner. Additionally, you have a right to right to seek dispute resolution
services from the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) which mediates disputes between FOIA requesters and Federal
agencies as a non-exclusive alternative to litigation. If you are requesting access to your own records (which is considered a Privacy Act
request), you should know that OGIS does not have the authority to handle requests made under the Privacy Act of 1974. You may
contact OGIS as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-
OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or
facsimile at 202-741-5769.

Regards,

ICE FOIA Office

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Freedom of Information Act Office

500 12th Street, S.W., Stop 5009
Washington, D.C. 20536-5009

Telephone: 1-866-633-1182

Visit our FOIA website at www.ice.gov/foia

[116 CFR § 5.11(k).

IMPORTANT - SCOTT DOUGLASS & McCONNICO DISCLAIMER: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone at (512) 495-6300 and/or email and delete the original message. Thank you.

Claudia Mufioz
Immigration Programs Director/Directora de Programas de Inmigracion
Pronouns: She/her/hers (what is this?)/Pronombres: Ella (;Que es esto?)

Grassroots Leadership

office/oficina: 512-499-8111
cell/celular: 512-910-1759
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twitter: (@grassroots news
www.grassrootsleadership.org

This message is from an external sender. Learn more about why this matters.



